

Whitehills School Association

Meeting Minutes

April 14, 2021 • 6:00pm Join Zoom Meeting https://bit.ly/WSAZoom

Meeting ID: 934 9364 3386 Meeting Password: 2020

1. Call to order

- a. Introductions
 - i. Present: Paul Donahue, Trisha Donahue, Sara Cunningham, Joy Campbell, Shane Johnson, Megan Chumbley, Mike Mudrey, Gina Mudrey
- b. Additions to the agenda
- 2. Approval of March 2021 WSA meeting minutes
 - a. Motion to approve by Joy Campbell, supported by Paul Donahue approved
- 3. Principal and staff reports, news, questions
 - a. Shane Johnson Principal
 - i. Kona Ice Truck- Per Dori, would request to push this back a bit as COVID numbers are very high and all outdoor agreements/protocol must be followed
 - ii. Solar Panels- will go where the trees currently are. Trees may be removed to complete this work.
 - iii. Staff have greatly appreciated the snacks and drinks that are readily available. They have not experienced anything like thin in the past. It has been incredible. Gina has connected with Coni to continue this and will put another survey out.
 - iv. April 19th- final transition to face-to-face learning. They have a small number of children returning
 - v. Lunch staff has been very consistent and a successful experience. They could use help with staffing the parking lot with volunteers. WSA will put together a signup genius for this.
- 4. District Parent Council (DPC) Report Sara Cunningham
 - a. Minutes have been forwarded, please attach this document

- b. Dori shared that there are 187 returning to elementary in April
- c. Election for DPC Whitehills is next month if anyone is interested
- d. Officer training has been moved to the fall to accommodate new board members
- 5. Officer reports
 - a. Paul Donahue President
 - i. Balance Update
 - 1. Checking: \$17,931.56
 - 2. Jan's Closet: \$4,584.79
 - 3. Pending Reimbursements: \$473.83
 - ii. Start thinking of next year's board.
 - 1. Paul will not be seeking to be a board member next year. Paul will help transition and will help host and participate in tech support.
 - 2. Megan will not be carrying out the secretary role next year either
 - 3. Mike Mudrey and Gina Mudrey will not be returning to the board in the fall
 - b. Gina Mudrey Vice President
 - i. Not much of an update with the shirts as this time as half are face to face and half are virtual at this time
 - c. Mike Mudrey Treasurer
 - i. No updates at this time
 - d. Megan Chumbley Secretary
 - i. No updates at this time
- 6. Recent & Upcoming Events / Volunteer Needs
 - a. Kona Ice Truck
 - i. Dori has approved this and has asked that it is pushed to a later date as the COVID numbers are very high. She has stated that all outdoor gathering protocols/agreements must be followed
 - ii. Gina and Trisha will work to coordinate and plan this
 - b. Crossing guards
 - i. Sign up genius for this, either day at a time or week at a time. Both morning and afternoon shifts are needed
 - ii. Joy suggested that the wolf mascot make a video to draw attention to the position
 - iii. Gina will create a signup genius for this
 - c. Teacher Appreciation Week (5/3 5/7)
 - i. Ideas- Breakfast, lunch, target gift cards, signs around the school, ice cream sundae bar, appreciation station, window decorations, put it on the new marquee, publicize it to families, guidance for visual families as the teachers have changed, crepe catering.

- ii. Food is really appreciated
- iii. Crepes would be individual
- iv. In the past we have done something for each of the five days of this week
- v. Group suggested doing three days- maybe a Monday, Wednesday, Friday. There are 40 staff at this time. Breakfast by 8 am. Lunch by 10 am
 - 1. Crepes- Mike and Gina- Wednesday
 - 2. MSU bakers- Joy will look into this- Friday
 - 3. El Azteco- Gina will reach out- Monday
 - 4. McAlisters may be an idea? Salads?
- 7. Other business, questions, announcements, etc.
 - a. Remote families appreciation for teachers- Joy will draft ideas for this and share it with Paul
 - b. 5th grade would Kona ice truck or MSU cookies work for this? Something outside may be a good idea
 - c. 5th grade tshirts- Board feels that this is a good idea with a pick up time for remote families. This has been a tradition. Angle Smith may be able to support and these were from metro duck. Information could be collected through a google form. Gina will reach out to them and Paul will put the google form together and connect with Connie to put this out to teachers and families
- 8. Adjournment- 6:58pm